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Shri Shobhit Sharma

Regional Sr. Manager

The Hans Foundation

Wing B, 7" Floor, Milestone Experion Centre
NH8, Sector 15 Part 2, Gurugram, Haryana
shobhit@thfmail.com

Dear Sir,
Please refer to your email dated 24™ August 2021 regarding the Hans Foundation Project. The Competent

Authority has approved the signed MoU/ Grant Agreement between Prof. Kusum Arunachalam, Head

SENR and the Hans Foundation dated April 17, 2021.

(Dr. M.S. Mandrawal)
Registrar
Copy to:
1. PA to Vice Chancellor for kind information of Hon’ble Vice Chancellor.
Finance Controller.
Prof. Kusum Arunachalam, Head SENR.
Dy. Registrar (Project)
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(Dr. M.S. Mandrawal)
Registrar
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